May 20, 1960

Mr. 1. V.. Lovelady
Box 3468
Odessa, Texas

Re: Stout~Slate No. 1
Sec, 16, T20S, R32E

Dea'r Mr. Lovelady:

I wish to thark you for your telephone call notifying us
of your proposed change in the casing program for the Stout-
Slate well.

As ] informed you during our conversation, Interrational
will offer no objection to your proposal to use 9 5/8" casing for
your surface string.

Thank you again for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

R. W. Hodgland
Chief Geologist

RV H:s

cc: Mr. R, H., Lane
Mr. E. F. Engbrecht g ine wvc: o ik
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